

Re: Next Round Hydro Quebec

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 25 Jul 2017 20:09:49 -0400

No, reason. TBS is less directly impacted by HQ and to Date haven't been part of those meetings but no reason not to, just as you say, not the pose. They are more indirectly impacted with respect to how HQ impacts the price curve and OFHP.

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 8:04 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Re: Next Round Hydro Quebec

Is there any reason why TBS and MOF would not be at both? (as long as they keep it small)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 7:56 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Next Round Hydro Quebec

Hi,

I think Boafao had already set up the first meeting, coming from SoC's calendar (16th 12-1), means putting in a second meeting right after 1-2 on LTEP price curve.

The first meeting is energy, IO, Deloitte and we invited Gadi last week as you may recall. For ltep, would be energy, TBS and MOF (but they really have to keep their attendees small, energy doesn't like them there but think they should be).

Thanks!!

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 7:43 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Next Round Hydro Quebec

Good Evening:

Owing to the significant dialogue regarding this week's LTEP Cabinet Submission and the factors that will feed into the full price curve, we have been granted more time in Andrew Bevan's calendar for that third week of August.

We still have Mike / Gillian next week (2 August) on LTEP Curve / OFHP Implications, but please take note of the following updates :

August 16th

12 to 1pm – Hydro-Quebec Update

1 to 2pm – Long Term Energy Plan / Price Curve Meeting

Asking please for CO to update our Outlook Calendars' accordingly.

Many thanks, as always!

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 11:03 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Next Round Hydro Quebec

Will do.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: July 20, 2017 10:15 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Next Round Hydro Quebec

Good Morning:

Appreciate that we are not yet through tomorrow's multicornered discussions regarding Hydro Quebec, however to ensure continued coordination and to plan ahead for when senior PO staff have returned from various holidays, a "next date" has been provided to us via Bevan's calendar.

Wednesday 16 August @ noon - 1pm.

If CO would be so kind as to organize calendar invitation would be terrific.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 3:05 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Next Round Hydro Quebec

Good Afternoon:

Have confirmed next round Hydro Quebec briefing in Bevan's calendar works for 3-4pm on Friday 21 July (one week from right now).

IESO has advised that this is "pushing them" but will need to be made to work given senior PO calendar.

Asking CO to please find the location that suits and dispatch the outlook calendar invites, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

